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August 16, 2016

Mr. Luis Perez-Garcia, P.E.
Webb County Engineer
1620 Santa Ursula, 2™ Floor
Laredo, Texas 78040

RE: Approval to Execute Supplemental Agreement 5 to Main Contract (SAS to MC) and
Supplemental Work Authorization 1 to Work Authorization 2 (SWAI to WA2)
Project CSJ: 0086-14-058, SL 20 in Webb County

Dear Mr. Perez-Garcia:

We have completed our review of the Loop 20 contract documents submitted for final review
and approval. We concur with the scope of services and hours noted in the Fee Schedule and
offer no additional comments. As of the date of this letter, Webb County is approved to proceed
with the execution of the contract amendments noted below.

- Supplemental Agreement 5 to Main Contract

increased by $54,356.86, for a maximum amount payable of $2,586,504.02.
- Supplemental Work Authorization 1 to Work Authorization 2
- increased by $54,356.86, for a maximum amount payable of $622,268.84.

Webb County will remain the custodian of all records pertaining to the procurement process, and
the contract negotiations. Upon execution of the contract, please forward an electronic copy of
the signed and dated documents to our office for our records. If you have any questions you may
contact me at (956) 712-7460.

Sincerely,

ﬁVM@me/@E

Ana A. Duncan, P.E.
Local Government Projects Coordinator

cc: Guillermo B. Cuellar, P.E., Webb County Assistant County Engineer
Melisa D. Montemayor, District Administrator, TxDOT
Alberto Ramirez, P.E., Director of Trans. Planning & Development, TxDOT
Gustavo Elizondo, Contracts Specialist, TxDOT
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